

National Tourism Organisations and other National Statistical Sources

Below is a list of links to various online tourism statistical and market intelligence sources provided by NTOs and some NGOs.

The links shown are primarily in English. Those in other languages are identified. Various on-line translation engines can be used to translate keywords.

Please note that the URL for links changes frequently. This list was updated in April 2015. Some links may no longer be valid.

Notes:

- 1) some links require free subscriptions;
- 2) some information is dated, and;
- 3) other information may be available through paid subscriptions to the NTO or NGO.

Country / Economy	Link
Abu Dhabi	http://tcaabudhabi.ae/en/about/Pages/reports-and-statistics.aspx http://tcaabudhabi.ae/en/eservices/Pages/hotel-revenue-and-tourism-statistics.aspx (password protected)
Albania	http://www.instat.gov.al/en/themes/tourism.aspx
Algeria	http://www.ons.dz/-Tourisme-.html (dated)
American Samoa	http://www.spc.int/prism/americansamoa/
Anguilla	http://caribbean.eclac.org/c/anguilla http://www.gov.ai/statistics/tourism.htm (information only up to 2005)
Antigua and Barbuda	http://members.antiguahotels.org/tourism-statistics-for-antigua-and-barbuda/
Antarctica	http://iaato.org/tourism-statistics

Argentina	http://desarrolloturistico.gob.ar/estadistica/anuarios-estadisticos (in Spanish)
Australia	http://www.tourism.australia.com/statistics/visitor-statistics.aspx http://www.tourism.australia.com/ http://www.tra.gov.au/statistics.html Market studies - http://www.tourism.australia.com/markets/market-regions.aspx South Australia - http://tourism.sa.gov.au/research-reports.aspx New South Wales - http://www.destinationnsw.com.au/tourism/facts-and-figures/market-segments Tasmania - http://www.tourismtasmania.com.au/research/visitors Victoria - http://www.tourism.vic.gov.au/research.html Western Australia - http://www.tourism.wa.gov.au/Research-Reports/Latest_Visitor_Facts_and_Figures/Pages/Visitor-Statistics.aspx
Austria	http://www.en.bmwfw.gv.at/Tourism/TourisminAustria/Seiten/TourismStatistics.aspx http://www.statistik.at/web_en/statistics/Economy/tourism/accommodation/arrivals_overnight_stays/index.html
Bahamas	http://www.tourismtoday.com/services/statistics
Bangladesh	http://tourismboard.gov.bd/publications/statistics/
Barbados	http://www.bhta.org/index/resources/statistics.html
Belgium	http://statbel.fgov.be/fr/statistiques/chiffres/travailvie/temps/horeca/ (in French or German)

Belize	https://btb.travelbelize.org/btb/tourism-in-belize/tourism-today/tourism-statistics
Bermuda	http://www.gotobermuda.com/bermudatourism/Research/
Bolivia	http://bolivia.patobot.com/?m=web-de-turismo-ine-instituto-nacional-de-estad-stica-de-bolivia-la-paz-bolivia&s=5&id=715 (in Spanish) http://ibce.org.bo/publicaciones-descarga.php?id=2231&opcion=5 (to 2013)
Bonaire	http://www.tourismbonaire.com/includes/Annual-Statistics-Report-2010.pdf (2010)
Bosnia and Herzegovina	http://www.bhas.ba/saopstenja/2015/TUR_2015%20%20M%2001_001-eng.pdf
Botswana	http://www.gov.bw/Global/citizens_pictures/Tourism%20Statistics.pdf http://www.mewt.gov.bw/DOT/article.php?id_mnu=158
Brazil	http://www.turismo.gov.br/dadosefatos/ (in Portuguese)
British Virgin Islands	http://www.onecaribbean.org/content/files/Strep2.pdf (2009)
Bulgaria	http://www.nsi.bg/en/content/6941/tourism http://bulgariatravel.org/en/statistics/1
Cambodia	http://www.tourismcambodia.org/mot/index.php?view=statistic_report http://www.nagacorp.com/eng/ir/tourism/tourism_statistics_201412.pdf
Cameroon	http://www.statistics-cameroon.org/rech.php (in French) interactive site - http://knoema.com/CAMTOUR2005/tourism-statistics-of-cameroon-2013

Canada	<p>Canada http://en.destinationcanada.com/research</p> <p>Alberta Province - http://culture.alberta.ca/tourism/research-and-statistics/statistics/</p> <p>British Columbia - http://www.bcstats.gov.bc.ca/StatisticsBySubject/BusinessIndustry/Tourism.aspx</p> <p>Newfoundland and Labrador - http://www.tcr.gov.nl.ca/tcr/stats/</p> <p>Ontario - http://www.mtc.gov.on.ca/en/tourism/research.shtml (statistics and market reports) http://www.mtc.gov.on.ca/en/research/travel_activities/tams.shtml</p>
Cayman Islands	<p>http://www.eso.ky/tourismstatistics.html#4</p> <p>http://www.caymanislands.ky/statistics.aspx</p>
Chile	http://www.sernatur.cl/# (in Spanish)
China	<p>http://en1.cnta.gov.cn/html/tjzlm/index.html</p> <p>http://www.travelchinaguide.com/tourism/</p>
Colombia	http://www.mincit.gov.co/publicaciones.php?id=16590
Cook Islands	<p>http://www.mfem.gov.ck/population-and-social-statistics/tourism-migration-stats</p> <p>http://www.spc.int/prism/Country/CK/stats/Statistics/Tourism/tournav.htm</p>
Costa Rica	<p>http://www.visitcostarica.com/ict/pdf/anuario/Statistical_Yearly_Report_2013.pdf</p> <p>http://costarica-information.com/about-costa-rica/economy/economic-sectors-industries/tourism/tourism-statistics (dated)</p>

Croatia	http://business.croatia.hr/Documents/3257/Tourism-in-Figures-2013.pdf http://www.dzs.hr/default_e.htm
Cuba	http://www.one.cu/mensuallegadavisitantes.htm
Curacao	http://www.curacao.com/en/directory/corporate/curacao-tourist-board/ http://www.curacao.com/en/directory/corporate/statistics-and-downloads/
Cyprus	http://www.visitcyprus.biz/wps/portal/b2b
Czech Republic	http://www.czechtourism.cz/?show=003013 http://www.mmr.cz/cs/Podpora-regionu-a-cestovni-ruch/Cestovni-ruch/Statistiky-Analyzy (in Czech)
Denmark	http://www.dst.dk/en/Statistik/emner/turisme
Dominica	http://tourism.gov.dm/statistics
Dominican Republic	http://www.bancentral.gov.do:8080/english/statistics.asp?a=Tourism_Sector
Ecuador	http://www.optur.org/estadisticas-turismo.html http://servicios.turismo.gob.ec/index.php/portfolio/turismo-cifras (all in Spanish)
Egypt	http://www.tradingeconomics.com/egypt/tourist-arrivals
Estonia	https://www.visitestonia.com/en/additional-navigation/press-room/eas-views-on-tourism/estonian-tourism-statistics

	http://www.stat.ee/tourism-and-accommodation
Federated States of Micronesia	http://www.sboc.fm/index.php?id1=Vm0xMFIWWXhWWGhTYmxKV1YwZFNUMVpzV21GVk1WbDNXa1JTVIUxWVFsbfVWbVIZVIVaV1ZVMUVhejA9
Fiji	http://www.spc.int/prism/fiji/index.php/migration-a-tourism http://www.statsfiji.gov.fj/index.php/migration-a-tourism http://www.statsfiji.gov.fj/
Finland	http://www.stat.fi/til/matk/index_en.html http://www.visitfinland.com/travel-trade/tourism-statistics/ http://visitfinland.stat.fi/PXWeb/pxweb/en/VisitFinland/ (interactive site) Market studies http://www.visitfinland.fi/tietoa-kohdemaista/ (in Finnish)
France	http://www.diplomatie.gouv.fr/fr/politique-etrangere-de-la-france/tourisme/evenements-et-actualites-lies-a-la-23187/article/statistiques-du-tourisme?xtor=RSS-4 (in French)
French Polynesia (Tahiti)	https://tahititourisme.wordpress.com/2015/01/30/special-update-october-visitor-arrivals/ http://www.servicedutourisme.gov.pf/spip.php?rubrique78 (in French) http://www.tahiti-tourisme.pf/cote-pros/newsletters/statistiques/ (in French)
Georgia	http://www.economy.ge/uploads/meniu_publicaciebi/ouer/GEORGIAN_TOURISM_IN_FIGURES_2013.pdf
Germany	http://www.germany.travel/media/pdf/dzt_marktforschung/GNTB-Incoming-Tourism-Germany-2014.pdf

	https://www.destatis.de/EN/FactsFigures/EconomicSectors/DomesticTradeAccommodationFoodServicesActivitiesTourism/Tourism/Tourism.html http://www.germany.travel/en/index.html
Ghana	http://www.motcca.gov.gh/# http://www.eservices.gov.gh/GTB/SitePages/GTA-Home.aspx (maybe)
Gibraltar	https://www.gibraltar.gov.gi/new/statistics-topic-area https://www.gibraltar.gov.gi/new/tourism-2015
Greece	http://sete.gr/EN/TOURISM/Statistics/Statistics%20categories/index.php?parentID=36
Greenland	http://www.tourismstat.gl/
Guam	https://www.guamvisitorsbureau.com/research-and-reports/research
Honduras	http://www.iht.hn/files/tourism-statistic-bulletin-20042008.pdf http://www.iht.hn/files/boletin_estadisticas_turisticas_2000_2006_english.pdf http://www.iht.hn/?q=node/41 (bilingual, depending on the year)
Hong Kong	Hong Kong Tourism Board http://partnet.hktourismboard.com/pnweb/jsp/comm/index.jsp?charset=en free subscription required
Hungary	http://visit-hungary.com/market-intelligence/facts-figures

	http://visit-hungary.com/market-intelligence/tourism-in-hungary
Iceland	http://www.ferdamalastofa.is/en/research-and-statistics/tourism-in-iceland-in-figures http://www.statice.is/Statistics/Tourism,-transport-and-informati/Tourist-industry http://www.ferdamalastofa.is/upload/files/Tourism in Iceland in figures oct %202009.pdf
India	http://www.tourism.gov.in/market-research-and-statistics Statistics Office - http://www.indiastat.com/tourism/29/stats.aspx?gclid=CjwKEAjwtYSsBRCDx6rM1v_uqmsSJAAZgf2qh9ORxctvGAKnIyXCMfyLsUcT1Afh-fkEE0HQ8H5nUhoCFCXw_weB Goa - http://www.goatourism.gov.in/statistics Kerala - https://www.keralatourism.org/touriststatistics/
Indonesia	http://bps.go.id/Subjek/view/id/16#subjekViewTab3 accordion-daftar-subjek2
Ireland	https://www.tourismireland.com/Research http://www.failteireland.ie/Research-Insights.aspx http://www.failteireland.ie/Research-Insights/Tourism-Facts-and-Figures.aspx Central Statistics office http://data.gov.ie/dataset/statcentral-33/resource/32e866fc-08d3-4fd8-9253-d6019f2a342c http://www.cso.ie/en/statistics/tourismandtravel/

Israel	http://www.cbs.gov.il/reader/cw_usr_view_SHTML?ID=432
Italy	http://www.italiantouristboard.co.uk/t/ind/i86.html http://www.istat.it/en/archive/tourism http://virgo.unive.it/ciset/website/
Jamaica	http://www.jtbonline.org/statistics/Annual%20Travel/Forms/AllItems.aspx
Japan	http://www.jnto.go.jp/eng/ttp/sta/ http://www.tourism.jp/en/statistics/ http://www.tourism.jp/en/statistics/ http://www.mlit.go.jp/kankocho/en/siryoutoukei/index.html
Jordan	http://www.mota.gov.jo/contents/Statistics.aspx
Kenya	http://www.knbs.or.ke/index.php?option=com_phocadownload&view=category&id=62:tourism&Itemid=1134
Kiribati	http://www.mfed.gov.ki/statistics/migration-tourism
Korea	http://kto.visitkorea.or.kr/eng/tourismStatics/keyFacts/KoreaMonthlyStatistics.kto
Kyrgyzstan	http://bishkek.usembassy.gov/uploads/images/yaDtmbWKVqjc4iynCB6qow/Kyrgyzstan_Tourism_Market.pdf
Latvia	http://www.csb.gov.lv/en/dati/statistics-database-30501.html
Lebanon	http://mot.gov.lb/Publications/Statistics

Lesotho	http://www.ltdc.org.ls/researchArrivalStats.php http://www.ltdc.org.ls/TourismDocs/RandD/Other/2012%20Tourism%20Stats%20Annual%20Report.pdf http://www.bos.gov.ls/demography/Demgraphy_Tourism.htm
Liechtenstein	http://www.llv.li/#/11961/tourismusstatistik (in German)
Lithuania	http://www.tourism.lt/en/activities/other-activities/tourism-statistics http://www.tourism.lt/en/accommodation-statistics
Luxembourg	http://www.statistiques.public.lu/en/surveys/espace-households/tourism/index.html
Macau	http://www.dsec.gov.mo/default.aspx http://www.dsec.gov.mo/Statistic.aspx?NodeGUID=5dd215ce-97e0-403e-b366-32061c30f060# (free membership)
Macedonia	http://www.stat.gov.mk/OblastOpsto_en.aspx?id=25 http://www.stat.gov.mk/PrikaziPoslednaPublikacija_en.aspx?id=18
Malawi	http://www.nsomalawi.mw/publications/76-2009-tourism-statistics-report.html (2009 most recent year)
Malaysia	http://www.tourism.gov.my/statistics https://www.statistics.gov.my/index.php?r=column/cthem&menu_id=b0pIV1E3RW40VWRTUkZocEhyZ1pLUT09&bul_id=WFFTdzhVS1VveXp1UmdIbXJSQTRMdz09 http://corporate.tourism.gov.my/research.asp?page=facts_figures (most by purchase)

	<p>Sabah http://www.sabahtourism.com/business/statistic</p>
Maldives	<p>http://www.tourism.gov.mv/ http://www.tourism.gov.mv/statistics/arrival-updates/</p>
Malta	<p>http://www.mta.com.mt/research</p>
Marshall Islands	<p>http://www.spc.int/prism/country/mh/stats/Tourism/tour_index.htm</p>
Mauritius	<p>http://statsmauritius.govmu.org/English/StatsbySubj/Pages/INTERNATIONAL-TRAVEL-and-TOURISM.aspx http://statsmauritius.govmu.org/English/Publications/Pages/Monthly-Tourist-Arrival.aspx http://tourism.govmu.org/English/Pages/Overview-of-Tourism-Sector-in-Mauritius.aspx</p>
Mexico	<p>http://www.journeymexico.com/blog/mexico-tourism-facts-statistics-2014 http://www.datatur.sectur.gob.mx/SitePages/Inicio.aspx (in Spanish)</p>
Moldova	<p>http://www.statistica.md/category.php?l=en&idc=293& http://turism.gov.md/index.php?pag=sec&id=117&l=en (more in Romanian)</p>
Mongolia	<p>http://www.infomongolia.com/ct/cc/64/163/Inbound%20&%20Outbound%20passengers</p>
Morocco	<p>http://www.tourisme.gov.ma/fr/tourisme-en-chiffres/chiffres-cl%C3%A9s</p>
Myanmar	<p>http://www.myanmartourism.org/index.php/publication</p>
Namibia	<p>http://www.namibiatourism.com.na/pages/research+center/?url=research-center/</p>

	http://www.namibiaturism.com.na/uploads/file_uploads/Tourist%20Arrival%20Statistics%20Report%20(%20MET,2011).pdf
Nepal	http://www.tourismdepartment.gov.np/tourism-statistics http://www.tourism.gov.np/images/download/Nepal_Tourism_Statistics_2014_Integrated.pdf http://welcomenepal.com/promotional/downloads-cat/nepal-tourism-statistics/
Netherlands	http://www.nbtc.nl/en/homepage/research-statistics.htm http://www.nbtc.nl/en/homepage/research-statistics/economic-significance.htm http://www.nbtc.nl/en/home.htm
New Caledonia	http://www.isee.nc/component/finder/search?q=tourisme&Itemid=101
New Zealand	http://www.tourismnewzealand.com/markets-stats/ http://nzdotstat.stats.govt.nz/wbos/Index.aspx?DataSetCode=TABLECODE7571 http://www.tourismnewzealand.com/markets-and-stats/ (statistics and market studies) online data base - http://www.med.govt.nz/sectors-industries/tourism/tourism-research-data/international-visitor-survey/online-database
Niue	http://www.spc.int/prism/niue/index.php/migration-a-tourism
Norway	http://www.ssb.no/ https://www.ssb.no/en/transport-og-reiseliv

Oman	http://www.omantourism.gov.om/wps/portal/mot/tourism/oman/home/media/statistics!/ut/p/a1/jZBBc4IwE EZ_Ta_sRwHtNVFKhdYaY5Tm0oFOGpkCcdApf7_Ivejedua9mbdLmnLSbfFb2eJSubaor7uefSZRmu6lCIGYc6zYhotlpgJIDMDHACwS9hLOXwHwbIFVFotsF7z5YP59_vtWyOd1HCJZR0Mv52ulohh4DO7z8c8w3PIppEdk6oIRmEocgYmGILStXTn888BJ-7OoeIC4prO2DJ4s6c58m8503tGdL5T3fe9Z52xtvC_XeMcfkqalU6NUjmrTbMvwD9ujsrs!/dl5/d5/L2dJQSEvUUt3QS80SmIFL1o2XzILN0VTMjA2ME9MQjcwSVNVSDfTR0IzOE0w/
Palau	http://palaugov.org/immigration-tourism-statistics/
Palestine	http://www.pcbs.gov.ps/site/512/default.aspx?tabID=512&lang=en&ItemID=912&mid=3172&wversion=Staging SWOT analysis http://www.iccpalestine.com/resources/file/publications/WTO%20&%20the%20Palestinian%20Tourism%20Sector.pdf
Panama	http://www.atp.gob.pa/estadisticas-de-turismo-en-panama (in Spanish)
Papua New Guinea	http://www.tpa.papuanewguinea.travel/papua-new-guinea-tourism-promotions-authority/tourism-statistics-reports_idl=2_idt=328_id=1785_.html
Peru	http://www.mincetur.gob.pe/newweb/Default.aspx?tabid=3459 (in Spanish) http://www.mincetur.gob.pe/newweb/Default.aspx?tabid=141&ctl=Login (password required)
Philippines	http://www.visitmyphilippines.com/index.php http://tourism.gov.ph/Pages/IndustryPerformance.aspx http://www.visitmyphilippines.com/index.php?title=visitorstatistics&func=all&pid=39&tbl=1 http://www.nscb.gov.ph/secstat/d_tour.asp

	Domestic tourism - http://web0.psa.gov.ph/tags/local-travel-and-tourism
Poland	http://stat.gov.pl/en/topics/culture-tourism-sport/
Portugal	https://www.ine.pt/xportal/xmain?xpid=INE&xpgid=ine_publicacoes&PUBLICACOESTipo=ea&PUBLICACOEScolecao=5586641&selTab=tab0 Madeira http://estatistica.gov-madeira.pt/index.php/en/download-now-3/economic/turismo-gb/turismo-noticias-gb/tourism-press-release
Qatar	http://marhaba.qa/qta-releases-2014-annual-tourism-statistics-revealing-over-2-million-visitors-in-2014/
Romania	http://www.insse.ro/cms/en/content/tourism-statistics (in Romanian)
Russia	http://www.russiatourism.ru/en/content/18/section/197/ http://www.russiatourism.ru/en/contents/statistika/statistical-indicators-of-mutual-trips-by-citizens-of-the-russian-federation-and-citizens-of-foreign-states/
Rwanda	http://www.rdb.rw/welcome-to-rwanda/tourism-research-and-statistics.html
Samoa	http://www.sbs.gov.ws/index.php/sector-statistics/tourism-statistics
Serbia	http://www.apr.gov.rs/eng/Registers/Tourism/Tourism-DataSearch.aspx
Seychelles	http://www.nsb.gov.sc/statistics/tourism http://www.nbs.gov.sc/wp-content/uploads/2013/07/Migration-Tourism-2012-Publication.pdf
Sierra Leone	http://www.welcometosierreleone.sl/site-page/tourism-statistics

Singapore	https://www.stb.gov.sg/ http://www.singstat.gov.sg/statistics/browse-by-theme/tourism
Slovakia	http://www.slovak-republic.org/travel/
Slovenia	http://www.slovenia.info/en/Market-Intelligence.htm?poslovna_inteligenca=0&lng=2 http://www.slovenia.info/en/Official-statistical-data.htm?ppg_statisticni_podatki2005=0&lng=2
Solomon Islands	http://www.spc.int/prism/solomons/
South Africa	http://www.southafrica.net/research/en/landing/research-home (statistics and market studies) https://tkp.tourism.gov.za/Research/Pages/default.aspx
Spain	Statistics office - http://www.ine.es/en/inebmenu/mnu_hosteleria_en.htm Balearic Islands - http://www.caib.es/sacmicrofront/home.do?mkey=M10072911244127834137&lang=en Gran Canaria - http://www.grancanaria.com/patronato_turismo/Analysis-and-Reports-on-Tourism.34404.0.html Andalucía http://www.andalucia.com/spain/statistics/home.htm
Sri Lanka	http://www.sltta.lk/statistics
St Lucia	http://www.investstlucia.com/sectors/view/tourism.html
St Vincent and the Grenadines	http://www.discoversvg.com/index.php/it/about-svg/tourism-statistics
Suriname	http://www.surinametourism.sr/#!en&events-more&statistics

Sweden	http://www.tillvaxtverket.se/sidhuvud/englishpages/tourismindustryissuesandstatistics.4.21099e4211fdb8c87b800017620.html
Swaziland	http://www.thekingdomofswaziland.com/assets_cm/files/pdf/1januaryarrivals15.pdf http://www.thekingdomofswaziland.com/assets_cm/files/pdf/novemberarrivals2014.pdf http://www.thekingdomofswaziland.com/downloads/STA/Quarter1Arrivals2013.pdf
Switzerland	http://www.bfs.admin.ch/bfs/portal/en/index/regionen/thematische_karten/maps/tourismus.html
Taiwan	http://admin.taiwan.net.tw/statistics/release_en.aspx?no=7
Tanzania	http://tct.co.tz/index.php/facts-data-on-tourism http://www.nbs.go.tz/
Thailand	http://www.tourism.go.th/home/listcontent/11/221/276 http://www2.tat.or.th/stat/web/static_index.php Unofficial - http://www.thaiwebsites.com/tourism.asp
The Gambia	http://www.accessgambia.com/information/tourism-statistics.html
Tonga	http://www.spc.int/prism/tonga/index.php?option=com_content&view=article&id=97&Itemid=309
Trinidad and Tobago	http://www.tdc.co.tt/facts_figures.htm http://www.tdc.co.tt/stopover_statistics.htm http://www.tourism.gov.tt/Statistics.aspx

Turkey	http://www.turkstat.gov.tr/Kitap.do?KT_ID=14&metod=AnaKategori http://www.kultur.gov.tr/EN,36567/tourism-statistics.html http://www.turkstat.gov.tr/PreTablo.do?alt_id=1072
Turks and Caicos	http://www.turksandcaicostourism.com/news--ResourceID--7336.html
Tuvalu	http://www.spc.int/prism/tuvalu/index.php/en/migration-and-tourism
Uganda	http://tourism.go.ug/index.php?option=com_phocadownload&view=category&id=4&Itemid=282
UK	https://www.visitbritain.org/inbound-research-insights http://www.ons.gov.uk/ons/taxonomy/index.html?nscl=Tourism N. Ireland - https://www.tourismireland.com/Research (Scotland - http://www.gov.scot/Topics/Statistics/Browse/Tourism-Culture-Sports http://www.visitscotland.org/research_and_statistics/tourismstatistics.aspx Wales http://gov.wales/statistics-and-research/?topic=Tourism&lang=en
Ukraine	http://www.visitkievukraine.com/essential/tourism-statistics/
Uruguay	http://www.ine.gub.uy/ http://www.ine.gub.uy/biblioteca/uruguayencifras/turismo.pdf
USA	https://www.ustravel.org/

	<p>http://travel.trade.gov/outreachpages/inbound.general_information.inbound_overview.html (statistics and market studies)</p> <p>California – http://industry.visitcalifornia.com/Research/</p> <p>Georgia – http://www.georgia.org/industries/georgia-tourism/industry-research/</p> <p>Hawaii – http://dbedt.hawaii.gov/visitor/ http://hawaiieconomicdata.com/ http://www.hawaiitourismauthority.org/research/reports/historical-visitor-statistics/</p> <p>Massachusetts http://www.massvacation.com/travel-trade/stats-facts/stats-reports/</p> <p>New York City http://www.nycedc.com/economic-data/travel-and-tourism</p> <p>North Carolina https://www.nccommerce.com/tourism/research/economic-impact/teim</p> <p>Vermont – http://www.uvm.edu/tourismresearch/</p> <p>Virginia - https://www.vatc.org/research/travel-data/</p>
Vanuatu	http://www.vnso.gov.vu/index.php/economic-statistics/tourism-news
Vietnam	http://www.vietnamtourism.gov.vn/english/index.php?option=content&task=section&id=6&Itemid=45

	http://www.vietnamtravel.org/vietnam-tourism-statistics Statistics Office - http://gso.gov.vn/default_en.aspx?tabid=472&idmid=3
Zambia	http://www.mota.gov.zm/index.php/downloads/data-and-statistics
Zimbabwe	http://www.zimstat.co.zw/tourism-and-culture